GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: March 22, 2021

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING MONDAY, MARCH 22, 2021
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting Monday,
March 22, 2021.

ROAD CLOSURES

River Road, Keystone to Garfield (Blair and East Bay Townships)

*River Road West Bridge demolition/construction continues.

*No thru traffic is allowed, access will be made available to residents and businesses. Address 1447 River Road and up
will need to use Garfield and address 1387 River Road and down will need to use Keystone.

*Motorists are advised to follow posted detour signs.

TRAFFIC SIGNALS

North Long Lake Road at Herkner & TC West High School (Garfield Township)

*Crew will be working on the eastern traffic signal, Thursday, March 25 starting at 8:00AM. Work is expected to last
throughout the day.

*This will be a moving operation within the lanes/shoulders beneath the traffic signal.

*Traffic will be directed by cones and signs.

*Please use caution in this area. Obey traffic cones and signs. Expect delays or seek an alternate route.

ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES
*Pothole Patching - Various Locations.

*Tree Trimming — Various Locations.

*Snow Removal — As Necessary.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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